CITY OF SAN DIEGO PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT ROBERT EGGER SR., - SOUTH BAY REACREATION COMMUITY GROUP

MINUTE MEETING

Wednesday, November 20, 2024 6:30 p.m.

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING:

A regular meeting of the Robert Egger, Sr.-South Bay Recreation Community Group was held at 1885 Coronado Avenue, San Diego, California 92154.

<u>ATTENDANCE</u> <u>GUEST</u>

Rosa Ruesga Christopher Malick Steve Egger David Egger Bobby Hicks ABSENT
Rosie Montano
Johnny Swanson
Lupe Arebalo
Walter Zummstein

STAFF:

Carlos Edington, SDPD – CRO Victor Caymaris, Rep. – District 8 Jay Villanueva, Area Manager II Belinda Fimbres, Center Director III Kevin Kirkpatrick, Assistant Center Director –Absent

CALL TO ORDER:

Rosa Ruesga Called the meeting to order 6:34 p.m.

INTRODUCTIONS:

All present at this meeting introduced themselves.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

MOTION: It was moved/seconded (D. Egger/B.Hicks) to Approve the Minutes from the October 16,2024, meeting. Motion carried (5) ayes, (0) nays, and (0) abstentions.

COMMUNICATIONS:

Steve Egger: Has been wanting to donate some money into the South Bay Recreation Council 501c3 account. A check was dropped off a few weeks ago to current Treasure Rosie Montano. Unfortunately, Rosie was not able to deposit the check due to not getting a hold of South Bay's former Treasure, Lupe Arebalo. Rosie would have to get her name authorized from the bank as the new account Treasure before taking over as Treasure. Steve Egger mentioned he'd be willing to take on the Treasure position if it would help the CRG Committee. The overall goal would be to help South Bay Recreation Council get back on track with their 501c3 Non-Profit taxes. Jay also passed on a Professional Tax contact that currently does Montgomery Wallers 501c3 Non-Profit taxes. Steve will reach out to her to see if there's anything she can do to assist with our South Bay Recreation Council taxes.

REQUEST FOR ITEMS TO BE PLACED ON CONSENT AGENDA:

None.

REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE:

None.

COUNCIL DISTRICT 8 REPORT:

Victor Caymaris: We currently have some Arts & Cultural opportunities for local Artis to apply for an opportunity to work with the community on some community projects.

- Otay Mesa Dumpster drop off November 30th and January 4th, happening at Montgomery Waller.
- The City of San Diego's Get it Done App is currently doing a survey study to gather data and information to enhance the applications performance. If you do the survey, you will get a \$50 gift card for your participation.

SAN DIEGO POLICE DEPARTMENT COMMUNITY RELATIONS REPORT:

Carlos Edington, SDPD – We are having a Gun Safety buy back event this Saturday at the Chula Vista Courthouse parking lot from 9am – 2pm.

A.Y.S.O

None.

STAFF REPORTS:

Center Director, Belinda Fimbres, South Bay Volleyball had a great season, and we just finished our playoffs. Our 12u, 14u & 17u made it to Citywide Championships. Citywide is going down December 4th, 2024. South Bay's Flag Football 10u and 12u also played well and made it to City Wide going down December 14th, 2024. South Bays Basketball registration just opened. We are hosting pee wees teams, 10u, 12u and 14u teams. We are looking forward to hosting our annual kid's night out event here at South Bay on December 6th, 2024 from 5pm-8pm. We have fun activities lined up for the participants such as arts & crafts, baking, games and more. We are also looking forward to hosting our Grinchmas Event going down December 13th, 2024, from 4:30pm-7:30pm. We are expecting about thirty (30) participants, and we were able to partner with the San Diego's Park Foundation for this event.

Area Manager, Jay Villanueva, The South Bay Community Park playground and workout station project is on schedule. They just added the new irrigation system, and we are looking forward to this park opening soon. I will provide more information to you as is it comes. We are looking into getting new BBQ grills for Berry Park. The City of San Diego is hosting a free compost give out event at Montgomery Waller in January. Once I get an official date, I will share with you at our next Meeting in December.

ACTION ITEMS:

None

ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION: It was moved/seconded (**S. Egger / B. Hicks**) to have a meeting on December 18th. It was moved/ seconded to Adjourn the meeting at 7:27p.m. **Motion carried (5) ayes, (0) and (0) abstentions.**

NEXT REGULAR MEETING:

Wednesday, January 15, 2025 Robert Egger, Sr., - South Bay Recreation Center 1885 Coronado Ave. San Diego, CA 92154 (619) 424-0470

Submitted by,	Reviewed by,	Approved by,
Kevin Kirkpatrick	Belinda Fimbres	Rosa Ruesga
ACD	Center Director III	Chairperson